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Scptember 29, 1967(.‘1 ’

Lt, Col, Clarence D, Walters, Jr.

Staff{ Judge Advocate

Department of the Air Porce

Headqunrters, Air Force Western Test Range (AFSC)
Vandenberg Air FYorce Base, California 03437

Dear Colonel VWalterst ' /

Thank you fof your letter of 18 Beptesber 1967 to My, Bhoecratll
concerning the Use and Ocoupancy Agrcoements for Bikini and Eniwetok,

%ith refercnce to the five-year periodic revicws roquired by these
agreements, our records indicate thal such a review was held in
1961 and that we comcurred in the delerminution that the land was
still nceded by the United States, We do not have any indication
in our files that we were requestcd to concur in & similar deter-
aination in 1068,

At any rate, 1 have becowe increasingly concerned b¢cause of mount-
ing pressure fromw the Marshallese people who were former residents
of those islands for some indication as to vhen they might be
permitted to return to their home islands, ¥From time fo time, we
have received rather informel indications that the danger fronm
radioactivity may no longer exist, %we have also had indications

that the people rcmoved from those islands are not satisiied with

the amount of coupensauon they are reoceiving from the incose from
trust funds established at the time the islands were acquired for
military uee and we foresee some additional pressure that the
question of the amount of compernsation be reopened, For soine years
wve hove also lLoen aware thel the for-er Bikiui people, who were
rclocated to the Ieland of Xili, feel that Kili has never been
guitable mainly because of 1ty relotive inesccessibility at same

times of the yeuar snd the difficulty of the people ia obtailning
notural foods and fish, Por all of these rcasons il would be most
helpful to us if we could have some indication of the plans ol the
Unrited States for future use of Bikini and Enivetok, We are particu-
larly interested in whether or not there are any prospects for early
return of those islands in order that theisr people may be repatriated.
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Usually we are advisced of s detorminution of the conuinucd need of

the United Stetes for islands iv the Trust Terrivory by the Comaancer,
Pacific Division, Naval Paciliticas L:j;ineering Command and we are
taking the liberty of sending a copy of this lectter to that office
since we foresec that a coordinated reply to the above questions

ey be necessary,

1 join Mr. SBhoecraft in looking “orward to meciiug you and hope
that you will be able to meke your contemplated trip to Saipan in
the near future, Mr, Shoecraft slso adds that if you have occasion
to be in touch with Colonel VWhitiingbow, he vouald appreclaie 16 i1
you would give to him his very kindest regards and tell him thet hc
6till remembers with a great deal of plessurc the few days lhic spent
with him at Vandenberg ss his puest and that he hopes {o have the
opportunity to play your beautiful golf course agaian,

S8incerely yours,
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¥, R. Norwoor
High Commigsioner

v  Rear AcCmiral ¥, M, Heaman

Commander, Pacific Division
Naval Frcilities Euginecring Cowmmand
PPO Ban Francisco 96610



